
G, BeaLa

630 %, LESth Ste
Yow York 32, Nel.

Maveh 6, 1953 )

Dear Collesgues

ACALCO

 

I am enclosing herewith a copy of a document
— rs

sent to mo by the Medical Research Council in London,
 —

 

Perhaps you have recoived a copy of this deeunon’ also

bus, if not, it is important that you should have a

eopy so that vou will be acquainted with the questions

raiasd by our British contrerves before the tine of the

Tripartite Conference.

Yours aincersly,

Yello,
GF:kR Ge Failla ~
Ti.
4S ©

BEST COPY AVAILABLE
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